VISHVARA./ Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>

ENVIRONHENT Pt Ltd.

seer il (((

RE: AutoCAD - ACE Collection Software License Renewal Due by 31st Dec.23

1 message

Sachin Shah <sachin.shah@Uvishvaraj.in> Wed, Dec 27, 2023 at
To: Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>

Cc: Harkesh Dhingra <harkesh.dhingra@vishvaraj.in>, Amol Manwatkar <amol.manwatkar@vishvaraj.in>, Ritesh Dahikar <ritesh.dahikar@vishvaraj.in>, Rahul Nerurkar
<rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in>

Dear Vivek,

Approved for D & E requirements.

Sachin shah

From: Vivek Chopade [mailto:vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in]

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 11:54 AM

To: Sachin Shah <sachin.shah@vishvaraj.in>

Cc: Harkesh Dhingra <harkesh.dhingra@vishvaraj.in>; Amol Manwatkar <amol.manwatkar@vishvaraj.in>; Ritesh Dahikar <ritesh.dahikar@vishvaraj.in>; Rahul Nerurkar
<rahul.nerurkar@yvishvaraj.in>

Subject: Re: AutoCAD - ACE Collection Software License Renewal Due by 31st Dec.23

Dear Sir

Kind request to approve the requirement AutoCAD license renewal and new purchases.

SN [AutoCAD Employee name Department Designation Location Remark
1 Vikram Bajwa D&E Senior Engineer Mumbai Renewal to process for 3 licenses out of 5 users licenses, Due
] date 31st Dec. 23
Renewal of . . . .
2 AEC Collection Project Mobile Laptop D&E Design Team Mumbai
3 Akash Upase D&E Draftsman Nagpur
1 Anil Thkare D&E Draftsman Nagpur To purchase the new license of AutoCad Revit LT for all the 6
I users including new users and replacement of AEC user license
2 Harkesh Dhingra D&E Senior Manager Mumbai
3 Sachin Shah D&E Vice President Mumbai
New Purchase of Revit
LT License
4 Mohammad Nouman BD Draftsman Nagpur
5 Sidharth Tabhane BD Draftsman Nagpur
6 Firoz Khan Projects Draftsman Maheshtala
Regards
Vivek Chopade

On Wed, Dec 27, 2023 at 10:18 AM Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Kind request to approve the requirement AutoCAD license renewal and new purchases.

SN [AutoCAD Employee name Department Designation Location Remark
1 Renewal of Vikram Bajwa D&E Draftsman Mumbai Renewal to process for 3 licenses out of 5 users licenses, Due
AEC Collection date 31st Dec. 23

2 Sachin Shah 1 D&E Draftsman Mumbai
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3 Akash Upase D&E Draftsman Mumbai
1 Anil Thkare D&E Draftsman Nagpur To purchase the new license of AutoCad Revit LT for 6 nos.
I Including new users and replacement of AEC user license.
2 Harkesh Dhingra D&E Manager Mumbai
3 Sachin Shah 2 D&E GM Mumbai
New Purchase of Revit
LT License
4 Mohammad Nouman BD Draftsman Nagpur
5 Sidharth Tabhane BD Draftsman Nagpur
6 Firoz Khan Projects Draftsman Maheshtala
Regards
Vivek Chopade

On Tue, Dec 26, 2023 at 4:06 PM Amol Manwatkar <amol.manwatkar@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Dear Vi

vekji

Please proceed with this arrangement,

regards

amol

On Fri, Dec 22, 2023 at 4:23 PM Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Dear

Sir,

As discussed, Please check and approve the requirement of AutoCad renewals and purchase of licenses with reference to trailing mail of Harkesh ji.

Kind request to approve to process the PR for License Renewals and Procurement.

SN |AutoCAD Employee name Department Designation Location Remark
1 Vikram Bajwa BD Draftsman Nagpur Renewal to process for 3 licenses out of 5 users licenses, [
— date 31st Dec. 23
Renewal of Sachin Shah 1
2 AEC Collection (Mobile Laptop) BD Draftsman Nagpur
3 Akash Upase BD Draftsman Nagpur
1 Anil Thkare D&E Draftsman Nagpur To purchase the new license of AutoCad Revit LT for all the
I users including new users and replacement of AEC user lic
2 Mohammad Nouman BD Draftsman Nagpur
3 Sidharth Tabhane BD Draftsman Nagpur
New Purchase of Revit
LT License
4 Harkesh Dhingra D&E Mumbai
5 Sachin Shah 2 D&E Mumbai
6 Firoz Khan Projects Draftsman Maheshtal
Regards
Vivek Chopade

On Wed, Dec 20, 2023 at 10:32AM Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Dear Harkesh
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Thank You for confirmation, We will process the renewal of 3 licenses of AutoCAD AEC licenses and raise the requirement of New purchase of Revite LT.

Regards

Vivek Chopade

On Wed, Dec 20, 2023 at 10:27 AM Harkesh Dhingra <harkesh.dhingra@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Dear Vivek Ji,

We would be requiring 3 no’s of Auto —CAD(AEC) license .

(i) Mr. Sachin Shah _For Mobile Laptop
(ii) Mr. Vikram Bajwa
(iii) Mr. Akshay Upase

We would be requiring 2 no’s of Auto —CAD Revit LT license

(i) Mr. Sachin Shah

(ii) Mr. Harkesh Dhingra

For additional requirement of Auto Cad -LT license, please discuss with Amol Sir.

Thanks & Regards

Harkesh Dhingra

From: Vivek Chopade [mailto:vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in]

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 12:27 PM

To: Harkesh Dhingra <harkesh.dhingra@vishvaraj.in>

Cc: Sachin Shah <sachin.shah@vishvaraj.in>; Amol Manwatkar <amol.manwatkar@vishvaraj.in>; Ritesh Dahikar <ritesh.dahikar@vishvaraj.in>; Rahul Nerurka
<rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in>

Subject: AutoCAD - ACE Collection Software License Renewal Due by 31st Dec.23

Dear Harkesh,

As discussed, Please check the allotment AutoCad AEC Collection software. The AutoCAD - ACE Collection Architecture, Engineering & Construction (AEC) Collection wit
Software is installed at the following user's system.

AutoCAD - ACE Collection ( Architecture, Engineering & Construction (AEC) Collection) :- The AEC Collection includes BIM and CAD software, including Revit, Civil 3D ar
AutoCAD, as well as a cloud-based common data environment enabling designers, engineers and contractors to efficiently deliver high-quality building and infrastructure p.
Powerful conceptual design tools help AEC professionals realise design intent, while model-based design solutions accelerate design processes and support integrated wc
for multi-discipline coordination. Analysis and optimisation tools improve design quality and ensure constructability. Construction coordination and schedule simulation help
costs and minimise field coordination issues during construction. With the AEC Collection, teams can create with ease, explore what’s possible and build with confidence.

List of ACE Software is attached herewith.

AutoCAD - ACE Collection allotted user details as under.

SN (AutoCAD Employee name Department |Designation |Location Remark
1 AEC Dhiraj Nakhate BD Draftsman  [Nagpur

|| Collection
2 Mohammad Nouman (BD Draftsman  [Nagpur
3 Sidharth Tabhane BD Draftsman  |Nagpur
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4 Sachin Shah D&E VP D&E Mumbai
? Firoz Khan Maheshtal  [Draftsman  |Maheshtala To remove AEC Collection and to provide Revit LT - New
license to purchase - Autocad Revit LT
6 Revit LT |Akash Upase D&E Draftsman  |Nagpur
j Amol Manwatkar D&E DGM Nagpur
? Kundan Thakur D&E Sr.Engg. Nagpur
j Rajshri Sontakke D&E Draftsman  |Nagpur
; Shyam Lamde BD Draftsman  |Nagpur
: Jaypal Maurya Projects Draftsman  |Pilibhit
; Manish Pashte D&E Draftsman  [Mumbai
; Parmanad Kushwaha [Projects Draftsman  |Agra
: Priyanka Bansode Projects Draftsman  |PCMC
I Atul Bondre Projects PM Chandrapur
; Chetan Modgi D&E DGM Mumbai
: Mahesh Mahadik D&E Draftsman  |Mumbai
z Praful Giripunje Projects Draftsman  |Nashik
19 |New Joinee |Anil Thkare D&E Draftsman  |Nagpur New license to purchase - Autocad Revit LT
20 [New Joinee |Vikram Bajwa D&E Draftsman  |Mumbai New joinee - AEC License to shift from Firoz Khan - New
license Revit LT to purchase

1. AutoCad AEC Collection License subscription is due renewal by 31st Dec.2023.

¢ Renewal cost is approx Rs 1,57,600/- Per user/Per year.
« We have Five Users licenses with us, Renewal mail details are as under.

o Mr. Sachin Shah Sir has already confirmed for One user license renewal - Mail attached herewith for your reference.
o Mr. Ritesh Dahikar has asked to check and confirm with Amol Sir & Sachin Sir on requirement of AEC license at Mumbai & Nagpur office team members and
accordingly to plan for renewal - Trail Mail herewith.

2. AutoCAD Revit LT

o New license cost is approx Rs.35,000/- Per user/per year.

Kindly review the AutoCAD AEC license to reallocation and confirm on

* Count for renewal of AutoCAD AEC before 31st Dec.23
e Requirement of new AutoCAD Revit LT in replacement of AEC collection.

Regards

Vivek Chopade

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Ritesh Dahikar <ritesh.dahikar@vishvaraj.in>

Date: Tue, Dec 12, 2023 at 6:01 PM

Subject: Re: AutoCAD - ACE Collection Software - Due for Renewal.
To: Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@Uvishvaraj.in>

Cc: Satyajeet Raut <satyajeet.raut@vishvaraj.in>

Dear Sir,

As discussed with you we need basic versions of AutoCAD for BD purpose. But this needs to be discussed with all regarding requirement of AEC full version including proje
team (Amol/Sachin). Because some times project work is also done from these draftsman.

As far as BD activities are concerned, basic version of CAD software is enough.
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Accordingly, kindly take decision for renewals of these softwares.
Regards

Ritesh

On Mon, Dec 11, 2023 at 7:05PM Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Dear Sir,

We are using the AutoCAD - ACE Collection Architecture, Engineering & Construction (AEC) Collection with 18+ Software for the business and the License subscriptior
renewal by 31st Dec.2023

AutoCAD - ACE Collection ( Architecture, Engineering & Construction (AEC) Collection) :- The AEC Collection includes BIM and CAD software, including Revit, Civil 3D
AutoCAD, as well as a cloud-based common data environment enabling designers, engineers and contractors to efficiently deliver high-quality building and infrastructure
projects. Powerful conceptual design tools help AEC professionals realise design intent, while model-based design solutions accelerate design processes and support
integrated workflows for multi-discipline coordination. Analysis and optimisation tools improve design quality and ensure constructability. Construction coordination and
schedule simulation help reduce costs and minimise field coordination issues during construction. With the AEC Collection, teams can create with ease, explore what's
and build with confidence.

List of ACE Software is attached herewith.

AutoCAD - ACE Collection - 5 user license utilization.

1. Dhiraj Nakhate - Draftsman Nagpur
2. Siddharth Tabhane - Draftsman Nagpur
3. Mohammad Nouman - Draftsman Nagpur

The renewal cost for One Year for 5 User pack is Rs.7,88,000/- approx.( Per user , Per year cost is 157600/-) Kindly Approve to process the renewal of AutoCAD - ACE
collection 5 user software pack.

Regards

Vivek Chopade
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